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For filing.

GreenspoonMarder

Isabelle Klein, Legaf Assistant

to Gregory [. Blodig Fsquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esquire

Trade Centre South Building

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Sufte 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication s
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-
mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written
or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and
it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (1) avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed
by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing authority or agency or (i} promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

From: DoNotReply@gmlaw.com [mailto: DoNotReply@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Isabelle Klein

Subject: Scanned document from DoNotReply@gmlaw.com
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AT o
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION WiAUSEL AM 8 |8
OF a
CONSUMER DEBT DEFENSE GROUF, LLC SECRETARY OF STATE

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
ARTICLE | - Name:

The name of the Limited Liability Company is Consumer Debt Defense Group, LLC.

ARTICLE Hl - Duration:
The period of duration for the.Limi_t_ed _t_.iability Company shall begin with the filing of
these Articles with the Florida Depanmen;;'-gf. Stéte. and shall exist perpetuaily, unless sooner
dissofved in accordance witﬁ the Operating Agreement of the Limited Liabiity Company or

Florida law.,

ARTICLE I1) - Address:
The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company is 851 Holly Lane, éoca Raton, Florida 334886.
ARTICLE IV - Registered Agent:
The name and address of the inltial registered agent for this Limited Liability Company Is
Greenspoon Marder, P.A., 100 W. Cypress _Creek Road, Suite 700, Fort Lauderdale, Florida

33309.

ARTICLE V - Management:
The Limited Liability Company Is to be managed by a manager or managers and the
name and address of the initiai manager who is to serve as manager Is:
Frank Maiello

951 Holly Lane
Boca Raton, Fiorida 33488
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Whereof, the undersigned member has executed these Articles the 11" day of August,
2011,

Ellen Gilmors,
Authorized Representative of Member
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF 2601 AUG £ AM 8 16

REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE SECRETARY OF STATE

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 OR 608,507, FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OFFICE/REGISTERED

AGENT, IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the Limitéd Liability Company is:
Consumer Debt Defense Grougp, LLC

2. The name and address of the registered agent and office is:
Greenspoon Marder, P.A. (the "Firm")

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Fiorida 33309

Ellen Gilmore, Esq., fodfte Firm

The Firm having been named as registered agent and fo accept service of process for the
above stated Limited Liabifity Company at the place designated in this certificate, the Fim
hereby accepts the appointment as registered agent and agrees to act in this capacity. The
Firm further agrees to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and
complete performance of its duties, and | am familiar with and accept the obligations of its

position as registered agent.

% j . Augyst 11, 2011

Elien Gilmore, Esq., for the Firm (Signature) (Date)

6473540 27515 0002 ArtofOrgunization Consumbe Debt Defense Group, L1C



